PMVictoriaESPPEm Resource

From: Govan, Tekia

Sent: Monday, May 02, 2011 12:01 PM

To: 'david.distel@exeloncorp.com'

Cc: VictoriaESP Resource

Subject: RE: Results of Clarification Call on Draft RAI Set # 9

Got it. Thanks.

Tekia V. Govan, Project Manager
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Office of New Reactors

MS T-6-D48

Washington DC 20555-0001
301-415-6197

Tekia.Govan@nrc.gov

From: david.distel@exeloncorp.com [mailto:david.distel@exeloncorp.com]
Sent: Thursday, April 28, 2011 4:39 PM

To: Govan, Tekia

Subject: Results of Clarification Call on Draft RAI Set # 9

Tekia — | will email you separately the list of Exelon/Bechtel participants. As a result of the clarification call today, Alice
Steavey will be providing you the following information as part of the draft RAls that Alice agreed we should have received
initially:

1. RAIs 2.5.1-N, 2.5.1-R, and 2.5.3-A will provide detailed list of the References identified in draft RAl. Final RAI
should include the detailed Reference(s).

2. RAIs 2.5.1-C and 2.5.1-G — will provide the Figure 1 referred to but not included in the draft RAI. Final RAI should
include Figure 1.

The following response times are requested:

2.5.3-A 45 days
2.5.3-B 30 days
2.5.3-C 30 days

2.5.1-A 45 days
2.5.1-B 60 days
2.5.1-C 60 days
2.5.1-D 90 days
2.51-E 45 days
2.5.1-F 60 days
2.5.1-G 60 days
2.5.1-H 45 days
2.5.1-1 60 days
-J 30 days
-K 90 days
-L 30 days
-M 60 days
-N 60 days
-O 60 days
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Thanks.
Dave Distel

sk sk s sk s sk sk sk sk s sk s sk sk sk sk s sk s sk sk sk ok s sk sk sk sk sk s sk sk sk sk sk s sk sk stk sk skoskosk skok sk ThlS e_mail and any Of ltS attaChmentS may

contain Exelon Corporation proprietary information, which is privileged, confidential, or subject to copyright
belonging to the Exelon Corporation family of Companies. This e-mail is intended solely for the use of the
individual or entity to which it is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient of this e-mail, you are hereby
notified that any dissemination, distribution, copying, or action taken in relation to the contents of and
attachments to this e-mail is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received this e-mail in error,

please notify the sender immediately and permanently delete the original and any copy of this e-mail and any
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